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From: dakamo [dakamo@skymesh.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2013 2:42:53 PM
To: Lithgow City Council

Subject: LEP 2013 Heritage Listing B315

:L\ttention: General Manager LEP 2013
B315

Dear Sir/Madam

| note that when heritage listing a building on my property you have included all lots held by my company.
The building sits well within one lot as defined by your heritage inventory sheet.

| am concerned that you have chosen to include all lots owned by my company in the heritage listing which
are separate from and not affected by the lot reported in your inventory.

Please advise the reason for this and what steps | need to take to correct this matter.

Regards

Gary Roberts

Lot. 22
DP. 757076
Heritage inventory: B315

Dakamo Pty Ltd
Gary Roberts

“Crown View”
Honeysuckle Falls Road
Tarana NSW 2787
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